

Message

---

**From:** Brian Shields [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=468EFB2CCA0E4931B957239C2F39E4D8-BRIAN SHIEL]  
**Sent:** 2018-09-12 3:50:22 PM  
**To:** Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]  
**Subject:** FW: Strategy  
**Attachments:** 6262\_IESO\_CorpStrategy\_jun7A.pdf; 6262\_IESO\_CorpStrategy\_jun7B.PDF

Hi Anthy see attached graphical version of the strategy. Let me know if there have been any changes since these were produced.

Thanks,  
Brian

---

**From:** Jordan Penic  
**Sent:** September 12, 2018 3:08 PM  
**To:** Brian Shields  
**Subject:** FW: Strategy

Here you go

---

**From:** Chantelle Valerio  
**Sent:** June 07, 2018 1:56 PM  
**To:** Jordan Penic  
**Subject:** FW: Strategy

You may want to use the attached for your meeting with Peter. I told Natalia that you were using this as a starting point with Peter tomorrow and she wanted to add bullets as she thought it was an easier read.

No further work has been done.

Thanks,  
Chantelle

**From:** Natalia Reis [mailto:nreis@q30design.com]  
**Sent:** June 07, 2018 1:49 PM  
**To:** Chantelle Valerio  
**Subject:** Re: Strategy

Hi Chantelle,

Attached are two options with and without bullets in the initiatives section. Use whichever one reads better once printed. I'm thinking the bulleted list.

Thank you,  
Natalia

--

Natalia Reis

Designer

q30 design inc.

t: 416-596-6500 x118

e: [nreis@q30design.com](mailto:nreis@q30design.com)

w: [www.q30design.com](http://www.q30design.com)

366 Adelaide Street West, Suite 207  
Toronto, ON, M5V 1R9